

Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2606.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint the U.S. International Trade Commission, on April 6, 2004, *ordered that*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain optical disk controller chips or chipsets or products containing same, including DVD players and PC optical storage devices, by reason of infringement of claims 1-12 of U.S. Patent No. 6,466,736, claims 1-3 of U.S. Patent No. 6,584,527, or claims 1-35 of U.S. Patent No. 6,546,440, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are—

Zoran Corporation, 1390 Kifer Road, Sunnyvale, CA 94086-5305;

Oak Technology, Inc., 1390 Kifer Road, Sunnyvale, CA 94086-5305.

(b) The respondents are the following companies alleged to be in violation of section 337 and upon which the complaint is to be served:

ASUSTek Computer, Inc., 150 Li-Te Road, Peitou, Taipei, Taiwan 112;

Creative Technology, Ltd., 31 International Business Park, Creative Resource, Singapore 609921, Republic of Singapore;

Creative Labs, Inc., 1901 McCarthy Boulevard, Milpitas, California 95035; Jiangsu Shinco Electronic Group Co., Ltd., 5# Waihuan Road, Changzhou, Jiangsu, China 213022;

LITE-ON Information Technology Corporation, 14F, No. 392, Ruey Kuang Road, Neihu, Taipei 114, Taiwan; MediaTek, Inc., 5F, No. 1-2, Innovation Road 1, Science-Based Industrial Park, Hsin-Chu City, Taiwan 300;

Mintek Digital, 4195 E. Hunter Ave., Anaheim, California 92807;

Shinco International AV Co., Ltd., Rm 1503, Kinex Center, 9 Hung To Road, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong;

TEAC Corporation, 3-7-3 Naka-Cho, Musashino-shi, Tokyo 180-8550, Japan; TEAC America, Inc., 7733 Telegraph Road, Montebello, California 90640;

Terapin Technology Corporation, 76 Playfair Rd #04-03 Block 2, LHK2 Building, Singapore 367996, Republic of Singapore;

Terapin Technology, 1430 Valwood Parkway, Suite 110, Carrollton, Texas 75006.

(c) Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401-A, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting a response to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an

initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 8, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-8401 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on March 29, 2004, a proposed Consent Judgment in *United States v. Coltec Industries, Inc.*, et. al., Civil Action No. 04-1308, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York.

The proposed Consent Judgment resolves cost recovery claims of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9601 *et seq.*, in connection with the Liberty Industrial Finishing Superfund Site in Oyster Bay, New York ("Site"), against Coltec Industries, Inc.; Goodrich Corporation; 55 Motor Avenue LLC; Cubbies Properties, Inc.; Jefry Rosmarin; J. Jay Tanenbaum; Jan Burman; Jerome Lazarus; Liberty Associates; William Heller; Koch-Glitsch, LP; and Beazer East, Inc. The proposed Consent Judgment also resolves potential contribution claims against the United States pursuant to sections 107(a) and 113(f) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a) and 9613(f). The proposed Consent Judgment requires the twelve defendants to perform and fund the cleanup of the Site (estimated at \$32.8 million). The United States, on behalf of two Settling Federal Agencies, the Department of Defense and the General Services Administration, will pay about 41.5 percent of the costs to be incurred in performing the remedy, which will amount to between \$13.5 million and \$17.6 million, depending on total cost of the remedy. The proposed Consent Judgment provides that the twelve defendants and the Settling Federal Agencies are entitled to contribution protection as provided by section 113(f)(2) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.

9613(f)(2) for matters addressed by the settlement.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Judgment. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States v. Coltec Industries, Inc.* et al., Civil Action No. 04-1308, D.J. Ref. 90-11-2-1222/90-11-3-766.

The proposed Consent Judgment may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, Eastern District of New York, One Pierrepont Plaza, 14th Fl., Brooklyn, New York 11201, and at the United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region II, 290 Broadway, New York, New York 10007-1866. During the public comment period, the proposed Consent Judgment may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. A copy of the proposed Consent Judgment may be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy of the proposed Consent Judgment, please enclose a check in the amount of \$49.00 (25 cent per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury.

Ronald Gluck,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 04-8472 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-13-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on March 31, 2004, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. Conoco Pipe Line Company*, Civil Action No. CV 04-37-BLG-RFC, was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Montana.

The Consent Decree resolves the United States' claims under section 311(b) of the Clean Water Act arising from the release of oil from two pipelines operated by the Defendant. These claims pertain specifically to two spills of gasoline from Defendant's

Seminole Pipeline near Lodge Grass, Montana on June 20, 1997, and near Banner, Wyoming on June 27, 1997, and to a spill of crude oil from Defendant's Glacier Pipeline near Conrad, Montana on May 7, 2001. Under the Consent Decree, the Defendant has agreed to pay a civil penalty of \$465,000 to resolve the United States' claims regarding these spills.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. Conoco Pipe Line Company*, D.J. Ref. 90-5-1-1-06939.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 2929 3rd Avenue North, Suite 400, Billing, Montana, and at U.S. EPA Region 8, 999 Eighteenth Street, Suite 300, Denver, Colorado, 80202-2466. During the public comment period, the Consent Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. A copy of the Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$3.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division

[FR Doc. 04-8471 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA")

Consistent with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, 38 FR 19029, and 42 U.S.C. 9622(d), notice is hereby given that on March 30, 2004, a proposed consent decree in *United States v. NCH Corporation*, et al., Civil Action No. 98-5268(KSH) and *United States v. FMC*

Corporation, et al., Civil Action No. 01-0476(KSH), was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey.

In these actions the United States sought recovery of response costs pursuant to section 107(a) of CERCLA, for costs incurred related to the Higgins Farm Superfund Site in Franklin Township, New Jersey and the Higgins Disposal Superfund Site in Kingston, New Jersey. The consent decree requires Princeton Gamma-Tech, Inc., a third-party generator defendant to pay \$5,000,000 to the United States.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. NCH Corporation*, et al., D.J. Ref. # 90-11-3-1486/1 or *United States v. FMC Corporation*, et al., D.J. Ref. # 90-11-3-1486/2.

The consent decree may be examined at U.S. EPA Region II, 290 Broadway, New York, New York 10007-1866 (contact Deborah Schwenk). During the public comment period, the Consent Decree, may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. A copy of the consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (Tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$8.25 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury.

Ronald G. Gluck,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 04-8473 Filed 4-13-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with section 113(g) of the Clean Air Act ("CAA"), 42 U.S.C. 7413(g), and with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. Dominance Industries, Inc.*, d/